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ALL INFORMATION COMTAIN6 
HEREIN II UNCLASSIFIED 

5(b) (iv; 
DiTT  177 - '21 - 2nnq 	R  65179 DIE-I/LT2 

i(Div10 - TI3Y1OPR ) (FBI) 

.b6 
From: 	I I (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2004 8:54 AM 

CTD) (FBI) To:  I(IF) (FBI)J  
IDivl 0 - TDY/QPR) (FBI) 

Cc: 

 

l(WF) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Missing 302/EC 

allICL-A984STED  
NON-RECORD  

b6 

f],7(2 
Thanks for the EC, "However, the 'military has a "Receipt For Inmate or Detained Person" with you receiving the 
inmate on March 5, 2004. Under the remarks it states, "Receive in good, FBI pick for question" 

Did you have anything related the interview'conducted on this date? 

 

—Original Message-1  
Trot/1'1 	 I(WF) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2004 9:36  'AM 

	_1(CTD) (FBI); 
Div10 - TDY/OPR)  (FBI) 	' 

Cc:) 	 I:WF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Missing 302/EC 

(CT!)) (FBI) 

tmbkati:E=. 
NON-RECORD  

I spoke tol 	 Itoday related to this issue. The EC has been re-Uploaded. I hope it helps clear b6 
up thi-s mattei.' If I can be of assistance in"ttris matter in anyway, give me a call. I can assure you that this 	b7c 
subject, and any others we had contact with, received NO abusive contact from the FBI. 

It would be interesting to see the allegations that 

- Thanks. 

is making regarding this matter. 

----OriFinal Message--  
•Froar I 	J(CTD) (FBI) 
Serii Tttcr1y. lune 29. 2004 5:01 PM 
To: 	 WF) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 WF) (FBI) 	 [CID) (FBI) 
Subject: Missing 302/ EC 

aRZREAMMg5-  
NON-RECORD  

b6 , 

b7c 

FB1017506CBT 
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I won't be in the office  tomorrow, so please send the missing 302/ec of I 	 Ito. 
re is aware of the issue and can coordinate with (DGC. 

Thanks, 

b 7 C 

FBI017507CBT 
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